
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 509 HIGH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 4300

Date of Construction:

1914

Historic Name:

Latourette, M.D. and C.E., House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Hip / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung, casement

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Enclosed porch at east over basement garage; west porch balustrade altered, stairs possibly relocated.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 22 N Longitude: 122 36 30 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Classic Box

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This two story house sits under a hip roof with exposed rafter tails.  It features a full width enclosed porch on the east side over a single car 
basement garage.  This porch was likely enclosed in the 1940s, as the windows have horizontally oriented panes.  A rectangular bay under a 
shed roof is cantilevered out from the north wall of the house.  The house is entirely clad with horizontal lap siding above the fully developed 
water table that makes the transition to the poured concrete foundation.  On the west side of the house, a second full width porch is present 
under a hip roof supported by tapered square columns set on concrete piers.  The south end of this porch features a small gable over the entry to 
the house, decorated by wide scroll cut barge boards.  The windows are typically 1/1 double-hung or casement sashes of wood with wide 
surrounds that have a decorative edge molding and apron moldings beneath the narrow sills.  A brick chimney is located on the north wall of the 
house, just west of the rectangular bay.

Statement of Significance:

The land on which this house sits is part of the original purchase in 1885 of Charles D. Latourette from Daniel and Mary Leahy.  In 1914, the year 
the house was built, M.D. Latourette bought the property.  M.D. Latourette was the eldest son of Charles and Sedonia Shaw Latourette. Charles 
lived next door in 503 High Street.  M.D. Latourette became president of First National Bank of Oregon City and then became a farmer.  His wife 
Edna sold the house to Charles Edward and Mabelle Latourette in 1944.  Charles was a judge and later a County Commissioner.  They lived 
here with their children, Lesley, Linda and Edin until 1965 when Edna sold to Promenade Investment Company.

Map #: 22E31AC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 33 Lot: 3x
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